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Hon. Eugene D. Serpentelli, A J.S. C

Ccean County Court House

CN- 2191

Toms River, New Jersey 08754

Re: Urban League of Geater New
Brunswi ck et al. vs. Township
of Ad Bridge, et al.

Docket No. L-009837-84-PW

Dear Judge Serpentelli:

| amwiting with regard to your letter to nyself and
M. Hall dated Novenber 13, 1987, in which you advise that it is
the Court's intention to mark the plaintiff's Mtions for
Reconsi deration as wi thdrawn unless sone prelimnary argunent is
set forth by letter response. As per our recent telephone
conversation, the delay in filing of our brief is due in part to
the delay in receiving the transcript and as a result of ny
partner's recent illness and hospitalization. At this tine,
Wodhaven's Brief in Support of Mtion for Reconsideration is
ni nety percent conplete and Wodhaven shall file sane by
Wednesday, Novenber 25, 1987. Said Brief sets forth Wwodhaven's
conpl ete argunment as to matters overlooked by the Court which we
feel are a substantial basis for reconsideration of the Court's
ruling. In short, our argunent for reconsideration is that
Wodhaven is a conpletely independent project and is entitled to
the benefit of its bargain; therefore, the judgnment should not be
set aside as to Whodhaven. The Brief to be submtted will
expound on this and related argunents.

Accordingly, we respectfully request the Court to not
wi t hdraw the subject notions and, upon receipt of plaintiff's
brief, to set down a briefing schedule for defendants as well as

a date for oral argunent.
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Thanki ng you for your consideration of the .above, |

remain,
Aispectful I y,i§our S,
STEWART MVHUTT

SVH: al FOR THE FI RM

cc: Thomas Jay Hal |, Esqg.
Thomas Nor man, Esq.
Frederick C. Mezey, Esq.
Dean Gaver, Esq.
Barbara Stark, Esq. ,
Jerone J. Convery, Esq.
Wl liam Flynn, Esq.
George Raynond, Esg.
M. Joel Schwartz



